
    PHOTO ALBUMS

     Over the last eight years we have had different

photo albums donated to CCARC.  This winter I

vowed the back room would be organized.  STILL

TRYING!  What treasures we find along the way!

We at CCARC feel and love all the pictures, even

the ones without names.  One album had a letter

stated she prized very highly the book and please

don’t laugh at any of the pictures.  How do you sup-

pose we will look after a hundred years. She wished

the album to be given to a grandchild who would not

laugh at it.  Some people have no sentiment in their

make up like us.  She loved the people very dearly,

but knew she could not take it with her.  She asked

that the album be taken good care of.  The letter was

written in 1965. Fifty years have passed since this

letter, but hopefully her wish that the album be taken

good care of has come true.  We at CCARC cherish

the beautiful pictures of loved ones before us.  Ev-

ery picture has a story to tell when you sit and study

it.  Remember as long as we pass on our memories

of our loved ones, they will always be alive.

     CCARC is dedicated to keeping the memories of

our ancestors alive. We are SLOWLY placing pic-

tures on our CCARC Facebook page. Stop at the

Archives and see our vast library of pictures.

Linda McElroy

President
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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE

2017 QUARTERLY MEETINGS
    Quarterly Meetings for 2017 are March 23,
June 22, August 24 and October 26 at 6:00 p.m.
The Annual Meeting will be October 26 at 6:30
p.m. Mark your calendar and plan to attend. Mem-
bers are welcome at all meetings.

CCARC HOURS
     The hours for CCARC are Tuesday-Friday
9:30-3:00; closed Saturday, Sunday and Mon-
day.  All other times by appointment.

     The following was found in Common Pleas Jour-
nal covering 1845, page 530.

     George Geiger an alien comes into court and
makes application to be admitted a citizen of the
United States, and it appears to the Court that more
than two years ago he did in the Court of Common
Pleas of Beaver County Pennsylvania file his report
and declare his intention to become a citizen of the
United States, and the Court being satisfied  by the
testimony of Frederick J. Beck a citizen of the United
States, that the applicant has resided within the United
States for five years last past, and within this State
one year; that during the time aforesaid he had be-
haved as a man of good moral character, attached to
the principles of the Constitution of the United States
and well disposed to the good order and happiness
of the same, the Court require, and the said applicant
now doth on oath declare, that he will support the
Constitution of the United States, and now doth ab-
solutely and entirely renounce and abjure all alle-
giance and fidelity to any foreign prince, potentate,
State or sovereignty whatever and particularly to the
kin of Wirtemburg.
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      The following is a newspaper article from East Liverpool
Review, November 28, 1964, page 19.

Georgetown, Smiths Ferry Linked
To History Of Columbiana County

     The historic background of the small Beaver County com-
munities of Smiths Ferry and Georgetown shows a close tie
with Columbiana County.
     Their location on early trails and along the Ohio River and
Beaver Creek has linked the two towns to the growth of the
eastern sector of Columbiana County.
     Smiths Ferry, the more familiar name, is officially listed
in the records as Glasgow. It was incorporated as Glasgow
Borough Oct. 1, 1854.
     The community derived its popular name from the family
of Thomas Smith, who was one of the first settlers of
Georgetown and who operated a ferry between that commu-
nity and a settlement at the mouth of Beaver Creek
     This ferry is mentioned in a road petition presented to the
Court of Allegheny County in December 1799.
     Smith’s Ferry ended operations in 1950 and was one of
the oldest in this area. It served the pioneer track which ran
from Washington, Pa., through to Lisbon, county seat of
Columbiana County, and Lake Erie. It made Georgetown one
of the more active communities in the early days.

-----
     Thomas Smith moved to the area with his family in 1790,
coming from Maryland. Members of his family were Jesse,
Thomas, Samuel, Joseph, Rachell, Ann and Sarah.
     Benjamin Dawson purchased and operated the ferry some-
time prior to 1817 when it was returned to the Smith family
by Jesse Smith, who purchased it from Dawson. Jessee died
in 1818 and his sons, Jesse and Thomas, operated it after him.
     The first house in Smiths Ferry was built by James Clark.
He was slain by Indians about 1792 and was the first person
buried in an old graveyard at Georgetown.
     Benjamin Dawson erected the second house near the loca-
tion of the former Western Hotel.
     The Post Office was established in 1834.  Some of the
postmasters were Samuel Smith, 1834; John W. McFarran,
1862; Jesse Smith, 1866; George W. McCormick, 1885; Tho-
mas L. Minesinger, 1889; Harvey Wallace, 1893; and Will-
iam F. Smith, 1897.

-----
     About 1852 Thomas Elverson and Samuel Pollock started
what was perhaps the first pottery in Beaver County. It was
located a quarter of a mile above the ferry at a steamboat land-
ing known as Rock Port.
     They manufactured Rockingham and yellow ware for about
eight years.
     The first strong tie between Smiths Ferry, Georgetown and
Columbiana County was the construction of the Sandy-Bea-
ver Canal system.
     Long before this though, there were other connections, due
to the geographic location and the fact that those traveling
westward often utilized the crossing at Smith’s Ferry.
     The earliest paper mill in the district was in operation by
1808, long before anyone dreamed of the canal.  It was the
Ohio Paper Mill of John Bever -- sometimes spelled Beaver -
- and his partners. The mill was located on Beaver Creek, up-
stream from the Ohio.
     Bever was the foremost promoter of his day on the tri-
state area of Pennsylvania, Ohio and Virginia -- now West
Virginia.

     Bever started as a general storekeeper in Georgetown. He
extended his business interests and noting the traffic crossing
the river, constructed a toll bridge over Beaver Creek.  Lo-
cated about a mile above the mouth of the creek on stone abut-
ments, it was a covered bridge, completed in 1809.
     Bever obtained a 50-year franchise from the Ohio Legisla-
ture. But long before this was terminated, he turned his share
of the bridge over to Columbiana County, further cementing
relationships with Pennsylvania.
     Another historic link between the communities and this
section of Ohio was Beaver’s founding and endowing the
Neville Institute School.
     This now is part of the East Liverpool School system and
Neville School is located on the site in East End.

-----
     The endowment. no longer used for the upkeep of the
school, continues to draw interest even to this day.
     Glasgow was surveyed in 1836 after the construction of
the Sandy-Beaver Canal.
     George Dawson, who owned 400 acres, had the Ohio Town-
ship community plotted by Sanford C. Hill, noted East
Liverpool surveyor, who started in October of 1836.
     The total of 84 lots were located at the mouth of “Little
Beaver Creek”. This was the southern terminus of the canal
and proved a boom for the community.
     The first lots measured 50 by 100-feet and the streets were
laid out at 60 feet.
     Records show the first house was erected by Job Harvey.
The next building was a store constructed by John Bunton and
the third was the home of John McFall. The community was
incorporated  Oct. 12, 1854.
     The canal system flourished for a while, causing an up-
surge in community activity and for a time there was a pro-
posal to have Pennsylvania interests connect the Sandy-Bea-
ver with the Beaver River at Rochester by another canal sys-
tem. But this plan never developed.
     Lock 57 marked the southern end of the Sandy-Beaver on
the Ohio River. It was located on the left bank at the west end
of Liberty St. in Glasgow. This was where the canal entered
the river, the boats passing through an opening in a stone wall.
None of this section remains.
     A Presbyterian Church was organized at Smiths Ferry about
1849 and a Methodist Episcopal Church was founded in 1867.
The Presbyterians built on land donated by Dawson in 1849.

-----
     The Methodist church was erected in 1874. Sevices had
been held in the schoolhouse. The first church was replaced
10 years later at a cost of $3,000 and a manse was built in
1880.
     Both Smiths Ferry and Georgetown, because of their near-
ness to the river and the typography of the area, have been
hard hit with floods down through the years.
     Jesse Smith, operator of the Smith Hotel in Smiths Ferry,
recorded four feet of water in his house in 1884.
     Residents of both communities came to accept the floods
in the spring and fall as a routine, and moved in and out as
needed.  Furniture usually was moved to the second story of
the homes.
     The river naturally led residents into the business of con-
structing boats.
      Boats were built at Freedom, Monaca, Industry, Chrisler’s
landing, Cooks Ferry, Shippingport and Smiths Ferry. They
included cotton boats, keelboats, canal boats and steamboats.

-----
     Alfred McFall had a yard at Smiths Ferry where the keel of
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the Silver Wave was laid in 1863. It was built for Capt. John
McMillen.
     The Silver Wave was noted in history as the first boat to run
the blockade at the siege of Vicksburg about 1863. About the
same time, the steamboat Yorktown was constructed for Capt.
Jacob Poe of Georgetown.
     After failure of the canal Smiths Ferry had a second period
of glory in the oil boom that came just after the Civil War.
     For many years oil had oozed out of the ground onto the
Ohio River, and residents who found uses for it collected it
with cloths.
     As early as 1806 oil was reported near Smiths Ferry.  An
Englishman, Thomas Ashe, visiting the area, tested oil from a
spring on the Ohio and predicted there could be a profitable
production of the fuel.
     The first well was bored by Pattens, Finlens, Swan & Co.
who in December 1860 obtained some oil at 180 feet. In Febru-
ary 1861, the Excelsior Co. struck heavy oil at 72 feet in a well
named “Good Intent” which produced 400 barrels before it ran
out.

-----
     The oil boom here followed excitement created when Edwin
L. Drake brought in the first producing well in Titusville, Pa.
     On March 19, 1862, the Emeline Oil Co., owned by P.M.
Wallover, I.M. Pennoch and F. Darlington, brought in a fair
well at the lower end of Glasgow. They struck oil at 585 feet
and the well produced for 25 years.
     The well heightened the excitement and speculators began
drilling in every direction. Oil productive rock was found from
700 to 730 feet at Smiths Ferry.
     Most of the wells were small, but an estimated yearly pro-
duction for the area was 35,000 barrels.
     By 1864, it was “oil fever”. Petroleum was selling for $16 a
barrel.  A shaft could be drilled for $8,000, and companies were
formed by the score.
     Land around Island Run became valuable and at times an
acre was leased out for $10,000 , having first been divided into
smaller sections.
     The Island Run field lay along Beaver Creek from Smiths
Ferry, and over a million dollars was invested in the field.

-----
     Georgetown is the oldest town in Beaver County. Beaver
was the first.
     The community is noted in every history book on the area.
The community’s  background ties in very closely with that of
Smiths Ferry and it was almost as if the two were “twin cities”
on the Ohio.
     Georgetown was laid out in 1793 by Benoni Dawson. Benoni
was born in Maryland in 1742.  He moved to Fayette County,
Pa., after he was married and then later to the site of Georgetown.
     He took his family and seven slaves.  When he resided in
Fayette County, he sent men ahead with cattle and ordered them
to clear the land for homesteading.
     He and his wife, Rebecca Mackall Dawson, had 13 chil-
dren.  There were nine sons and four daughters.
     Benoni died May 16, 1806, at 64 and his wife in 1816 at 75.
     They had scores of descendants.  Benoni had built a mill at
Millcreek and was a member of the Episcopal Church.
     F. Cuming, in his travels down the Ohio in 1807, wrote that
Georgetown had 30 houses.  “Though it is a post town, and a
considerable on the decline, there being only 25 houses inhab-
ited,” his report states. Another traveler described it as a “half
dozen log houses, one fourth of which are taverns.”
     Cuming told of staying at a home overnight because of rain.
He said the host had a “half blood Indian” for a wife.

-----

     St. Luke’s Episcopal Church at Georgetown, which will ob-
serve its 150th anniversary with a program next month, is one
of the oldest in Beaver County of this faith. It was one of the
first west of the Alleghenies.
     The present church building has been in use 131 years. Al-
though organized about 1800, it was not admitted into the Con-
vention of the Diocese of Pittsburgh until 1814. The present
Methodist Church building is 87 years old.
     The first Episcopal pastor was the Rev. Francis Reno of
Rochester. He served an area circuit. The original building was
a log cabin. This was replaced in 1833 by a brick structure at a
cost of $3,000. The membership was 40 in 1904.
     Benoni Dawson and his family were among the early mem-
bers.
     The Methodist Episcopal Church organized in Georgetown
about 1830. The members first met in a frame building on the
Samuel Smith property. Early members listed included E. Crail,
Samuel Todd and Thomas Poe.
     Georgetown has always proudly claimed to be the home of
river men.  Someone once commented that a “steamer could be
manned with just the citizens from this place.”
     There have been steamboat captains, pilots, mates, clerks,
engineers, firemen and stewards, as well as the ordinary boat-
men.
     Georgetown was incorporated as a borough April 18, 1850.
     Thomas Foster, a justice of peace, was the first postmaster.
His commission is dated April 1, 1802. Following him were
John Christmas, 1807; Foster again in 1821; Zebulon Kinsey,
1835; Hugh McCullough, Selah Prudens, Thomas Fry, Charles
Calhoon, George W. Calhoon, and Samuel C. Trimble through
to 1870; Henry J. Kinsey, 1881; Lydia P. Kinsey, 1883. The
office was discontinued for a while in 1900 but later reopened.
The present postmaster is Mrs. John Mackall. She and her hus-
band reside in a new home adjacent the Postoffice.
     Foster operated the first hotel in Georgetown, and was com-
missioned by the courts to keep a tavern in 1805.
     John Cameron later operated the Red Lion, a favorite resort
for rivermen.

-----
     David Pinkerton, another innkeeper, was an Irishman noted
for his great physical strength. It is tradition that he once shoul-
dered a barrel of whisky at the river bank and carried it up the
hill to his home.
     Nothing is left to show of the old inn, but it is known to
have stood on the bluff above the boat landing near the home of
Capt. Thomas Calhoon.
     In 1866, a special act of the assembly forever prohibited the
sale liquor in Greene Township.
     The oldest present day resident of Georgetown is Robert
Lincoln (Link) Laughlin, who will be 99 in January. He resides
with a grandson, Robert H. Campbell. He has outlived his chil-
dren and only grandchildren and great-grandchildren survive.
     He has been invited to ride in the first car to cross the new
Shippingport Bridge at the dedication.

-----
     Laughlin worked on area pipelines and at one time he was a
riverman.  He also served as caretaker of the Georgetown Cem-
etery. His family traces back to the earliest settlers of the com-
munity.
     Several of the homes in the community today are over 100
years old. Built and remodeled down through the years, many
have interesting histories.
     The population of Glasgow Borough is 142. Neither com-
munity has grown much over the years.
     The Glasgow area has an industrial potential of 28 acres.
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Can You Climb
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Tree?
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For Help.


